




From: Anthony Law
To: Appleby, James
Subject: RE: Millwater, 153 Bonair Crescent
Date: Monday, 24 February 2020 6:05:23 PM
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Hi James,
 
Would you please provide access to the Data Room?

Regards

AL
 

From: Appleby, James <James.Appleby@colliers.com> 
Sent: Monday, 24 February 2020 3:46 PM
To: Anthony Law <Anthony.Law@kaingaora.govt.nz>
Subject: Millwater, 153 Bonair Crescent
 
 
Hi Anthony,
 
As per my message, please find attached the IM for the apartment development site in
Millwater.
 
Our dataroom system has changed, if you would like to gain access, send me an email and I’ll
give you an invitation.
 
Let me know what you think.
 
Kind regards,
 
James Appleby BCom
Broker | Site Sales
Dir +64 9 356 8905 | Mob  
Main +64 9 416 1899 | Fax +64 9 358 1999
Level 1, North West Shopping Centre, Maki Street | Westgate, Auckland 0814 | New Zealand
PO Box 84 195, Westgate Central | Auckland, 0657 | New Zealand
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From: Appleby, James
To: Anthony Law
Subject: Millwater, 153 Bonair Crescent
Date: Monday, 24 February 2020 3:46:19 PM
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
PO Box 84 195, Westgate Central | Auckland  0657 | New Zealand

Licensed under the REAA 2008

                  

 

Rules impacting real estate agency work, incorporated in the Anti-Money Laundering legislation, apply in New Zealand from 1
January 2019. This means that before we can engage in real estate agency work we will need to collect identity information from our
vendor and landlord clients

This e-mail and attachments (if any) is intended only for the addressee(s) and is subject to copyright. This e-mail contains
information which may be confidential or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please advise the sender by return e-mail,
do not use or disclose the contents and delete the message and any attachments from your system. Unless specifically stated, this
e-mail does not constitute formal advice or commitment by the sender or Colliers International or any of its subsidiaries.

Colliers International respects your privacy. Our privacy policies can be accessed by clicking here: https://www.colliers.co.nz/privacy
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Please let us know if you no longer wish to receive marketing material and other property information from us - send an email to our
Chief Privacy Officer at UnsubscribeNewZealand@colliers.com If possible, please include the name of the property and/or Colliers
International publication that you most recently received
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Some people who received this message don't often get email from don.barrance@kaingaora.govt.nz. Learn why this is important

From: Gus Fepuleai
To: Don Barrance; Thys De Wet
Subject: RE: 153 Bonair Cres Silverdale ETC RFQ
Date: Thursday, 31 March 2022 1:58:16 PM
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Kaizon - Form of Acknowledgement - 2022 03 31 pdf

CAUTION: External email  Do not click or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe  If unsure use the Report Phishing button

Hi Don,
 
Thank you for the email  As requested, attached is the completed Form of Acknowledgement for the 153 Bonair Crescent project
 
If you require anything further from our end, then please do not hesitate to let us know
 
Kind regards,

Gus Fepuleai – MNZIQS, Reg  QS, PGDip Const Law, BConst | Director
Ph: 09 449 3011 | M   | www kaizon co nz
 

 
Architecture | Quantity Surveying | Engineering | Building Surveying | Development Management
 

       
disclaimer

 
 

From: Don Barrance <Don Barrance@kaingaora govt nz> 
Sent: Thursday, 31 March 2022 9:33 AM
To: Gus Fepuleai <Gus@kaizon co nz>; Thys De Wet <tdewet@kaizon co nz>
Subject: 153 Bonair Cres Silverdale ETC RFQ
 

Hi Gus Please respond asap to our invite all documents are in our objective  connect link
 
 

 

      
 

Don Barrance  
Project Manager
Construction and Innovation Email:  Don Barrance@kaingaora govt nz

 
 

Freephone: 0800 801 601  |  Mainline  04) 4 9 3000  |  Kāinga Ora - Homes and Communities
PO BOX 74598 Greenlane 1546  |  New Zealand Government  |  www.kaingaora.govt.nz
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